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15th November 2019

Re Planning Application 19/01507/OUT

Erection of dwelling and formation of access at 48 Twitchen Holcombe Rogus (Revised Drawings)
Our Council discussed the above application at its meeting on Thursday 14th November and took into consideration the objections from residents.
Our Council continues to strongly object to the granting of outline planning permission for the proposed development for the reasons that were highlighted in the Councils first response (dated 29th September 2019) and wish to raise the following further points.
1.The Council noted that the revised drawings for a smaller dwelling but this will not affect the flooding issue which remains a considerable concern.  In addition to the road flooding the Council can confirm that the actual site has flooded three times within the past year.  

2. The drainage system in the village is antiquated and currently SW Water are investigating serious floods that have occurred in the property 50 yards up the road.  Trying to establish where the drains are located as they are currently unfit for purpose and this would be exacerbated by another dwelling. It would appear the sewage pipes actually run through the site and this could seriously affect the adjoining properties. With water courses running either side of the proposed dwelling which will increase the flood risk and over the years the stream and bank behind the Twitchen Cottages have had trees and hedging removed so this has affected the water course that would flow through this site. This year more cottages along this stretch of road have flooded.  
3. The Council support the comments raised by Mr Barker regarding the agent’s submission to the application and the flooding issue.
4. The Council noted the revised access proposals but have concerns that there would be insufficient parking for both 48 Timewells and the new dwelling.  There are already parking issues along this stretch of road and many vehicles are being parked next to the Play Area with consequent danger to children. The Uffculme School bus passes through twice a day and many farm vehicles along this narrow stretch of road which cannot support any more parked vehicles.
5. The size of the dwelling is considered to be too large and if MDDC were minded to grant permission the dwelling should be a single storey building with one or two bedrooms only.

6. The application is not clear if the hedge at the back of the property would remain, which the Council feel is important for the overwintering birds and hedgehogs.  This should be considered as a condition if minded to approve the application.
In conclusion, if MDDC are minded to grant outline planning permission this should be for a single storey dwelling, there should be no new accessway; the hedges at both the front and rear of the property to be maintained at all times and replaced if necessary.  Works should be carried out on site to ensure that there is no exacerbation of water run-off and conditions should be imposed to deal with these matters.  In addition, the Parish Council would want to have the opportunity to consider any detailed application that may be made in due course.
Our Council asks MDDC to refuse planning permission for the proposed development. If nevertheless the Council’s officers are minded to grant planning permission under delegated powers, our Council asks that this planning application is called in for consideration by MDDC Planning Committee.

If, contrary to the objections raised by our Council, MDDC determine to grant planning permission for the proposed development, our Council ask that any Section 106 contributions arising from the application be allocated for the refurbishment of the Holcombe Rogus Play Area.

Yours faithfully

Leslie Findlay
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